Attorneys at Law

January 31, 2006

BY CERTIFIED AND REGULAR MAIL

Thom Flies

Digital Palette, Inc.
8201 Peters Rd.
Suite 1000
Plantation, FL 33324

Re:  Tove Jensen
Dear Mr. Flies:

This law firm has been retained by\=0 assist him in obtaining
verification of the age of an actress who was featured 1n a loop entitled “Teenage Tricks”.
It is my understanding that “Teenage Tricks” was created by Color Climax Corporation.
It is furthermore my understanding that Thom Flies and Digital Palette, Inc. are the
custodian of records for Color Climax Corp.

In one scene, a female apparently takes a Color Climax Magazine out of a cabinet

and into a bathroom. It is our belief that that female is Tove Jensen. With respect to that
female, we need to obtain the following:

1. The identity of the above-described female depicted in “Teenage Tricks™;

2 A copy of her state drivers license, state identification or other nation/state
picture identification which evidences her legal name and date of birth:

¥ The production dates for “Teenage Tricks” (to verify that Tove Jensen was
over 18 years of age at the time of production);

4, Verify that certain photo stills entitled “A Hole New Experience” were
taken from the “Teenage Tricks” loop;

9, Verify that both “Teenage Tricks” and “A Hole New Experience” can be

found on the Color Climax Corp. website and when they first became
available on the website;

6. A certified photo of Tove Jensen holding a Color Climax Magazine in the
bathroom, from the photo set “A Hole New Experience”, redacting any
pornographic material;

7 A statement identifying all individuals and organizations associated with
the United States Government who have contacted Color Climax Corp. or



—

any representative of Color Climax Corp. concerning/
of United States of America v,

All of the materials requested are to be presented to them
€ wou
appreciate your verilying tha records disclosed are business re s held in the

ordinary course of business by Color Climax Corp.

r the case

Finally, as this matter is before the Court presently, we would like these
materials sent via overnight delivery to this law firm. Please let us know in advance what
if any fees are associated with this service. Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,



